@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 5, 2020

Mike Salyards
Phillips County
433 E. Fletcher
Haxtun, CO 80731

RE: Biesemeier Pit (Permit No. P-2020-001)
Withdraw Notice
Dear Mr. Salyards:
On June 4, 2020, the Division received your written notice of withdrawal of your Notice of

Intent (NOI) to Conduct Exploration Operations application, File No. P-2020-001. The NOI has
been withdrawn from further consideration.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 866-3567 ext. 8142 or
brock.bowles@state.co.us.

L hd

Brock Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist

CC: Michael Cunningham, DRMS
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